



## Profile

An English-speaking lawyer and international scholar with experience in: (i) international economic law and policy (ii) research and teaching, (iii) international development and legal practice—seeks an engagement as an associate professor in International Economic Law, a trade lawyer, researcher or a position in international development.

## Experience

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR AT KYIV SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS AT THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC GOVERNANCE – 2021-PRESENT

PHD, POSTDOCTORATE RESEARCH FELLOW AT THE INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS OF TARAS SHEVCHENKO NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF KYIV — 2019

LECTURER AT THE INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS OF TARAS SHEVCHENKO NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF KYIV — 2014-2019

- Teaching Trade remedies in WTO law and Dispute Settlement in WTO courses at English-speaking Master's Programs International Trade Regulation, Private International Law - 2014-2019
- Honorable mention at the PEPA/SIEL Conference – 2018
- John Jackson WTO Moot Court Panelist at Regional Rounds (Naples 2018, Prague 2019, Kyiv 2020, South-Asian online 2021) and FORs (Geneva 2018, Geneva online 2020) – 2018-2021
- Coaching ELSA WTO Moot Court teams - 2014-2017

LAWYER AT "CONSILIO LEGAL" 2011-2016

CONSULTANT FOR THE IBI - SEPTEMBER-MAY 2017

## Education

UNIVERSITY OF BARCELONA

2013, IELPO LLM

Honors Thesis: "*Trade remedies in the Regional Trade Agreements: broadening the scope of application and compliance with WTO law*"

INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS OF TARAS SHEVCHENKO NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF KYIV

2017, PHD IN PRIVATE INTERNATIONAL LAW

"*Legal Mechanisms of Counteracting SEP Abuse*"

2013, M. A. HONORS IN INTERNATIONAL LAW AND TRANSLATION

2011, B. A. HONORS IN INTERNATIONAL LAW

## Skills

Ukrainian and Russian – native, English - proficiency (IELTS 7.5), Spanish - intermediate.

## Key international publications

1. [Kozachuk N. O. Counteracting SEP Abuse: In Search of A WTO-Consistent Approach/ N. O. Kozachuk // World Trade Journal. – Kluwer Law International, The Netherlands. – 2019. – Vol. 53\(1\). – P. 153-167.](#)
2. [Kozachuk N. O. Exercise of WTO Right for Counteraction the Abuse of Rights to Patents Needed for Standards / N. O. Kozachuk // Legea si Viata. – Republic Moldova. – 2016. – № 6/2\(294\). – P. 47 – 50.](#)
3. [Kozachuk N. O. Counteracting SEP Abuse in the US and EU Through Competition Law / N. O. Kozachuk // European Political and Law Discourse. – 2015. – Vol. 2\(4\). – P. 136-145.](#)